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Question 1: Is there an expectation that funds would be spent in a set percentage among the
training types (example 25% on WEX, 25% on OJT etc)?

Answer: That will depend on your program design and, additionally, is subject to negotiation
should a contract be awarded.

Question 2: You indicated you have presently 11 providers, is it your intent to increase for a certain
number?

Answer: The law requires that any organization providing WIOA services be an affiliate One-Stop. 
Any other providers located will also need an agreement.  Additionally, all 11 providers
are not providers of work-based learning services. 

Question 3: Is there a proportion of the total funds earmarked for youth and/or adults as defined by
WIOA?

Answer: There will not be any youth funds provided for work-based learning, other than through
Youth Services funds. There is a small portion of funding allocated to the One-Stop
system for Youth Services. 

Question 4: Will the $1.2 million be primarily for adults and older youth?
Answer: The funds for work-based learning will be for adults and dislocated workers. 

Question 5: May prospective Bidders receive a copy of a previous successful proposal?
Answer: Yes.  The request must be made in writing to Terri Morgan at tmorgan@nwgrc.org.


